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Mr Ricardo Prieto-Curiel
Senior Environmental Planner
Port Authority NSW
Level 4, 20 Windmill Street
Walsh Bay, NSW, 2000

06/11/2020

Dear Mr Prieto-Curiel
Eden Breakwater Wharf Extension (SSI 7734)

Extended Use Operational Environmental Management Plan

I refer to your submission dated 23 October 2020 requesting approval of the Extended Use Operational
Environmental Management Plan (OEMP), dated October 2020 under condition D5 of SSI 7734. 

The Department has carefully reviewed the Extended Use OEMP and is satisfied that it:
 has been reviewed by Port Authority NSW and no issues have been raised;
 details the environmental management of the additional uses at the wharf; and
 has been prepared to address the requirements of the condition of approval.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Extended Use OEMP (dated October 2020) under
condition D5 of SSI 7734. 

You are reminded that condition D6 requires that the Extended Use OEMP, as approved by the Planning
Secretary and amended from time to time, must be made publicly available prior to the commencement
of the relevant operations.

Further, if there is any inconsistency between the approved documents and the conditions of approval,
then the requirements of the conditions of approval will prevail. 

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Amy Porter on 9373 2853.

Yours sincerely 

Jake Shackleton
A/Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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